From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)

Sent: 4/21/2011 3:00:00 PM

Subject: Fw: Threat Assessment in F and F

Attachments: Phone call from Chairman Issa's Chief Investigative Counsel, Steve Castor, re our letter today

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 02:58 PM

To: 'stuart.goldberg2@usdoj.gov' <stuart.goldberg2@usdoj.gov>
Subject: Fw: Threat Assessment in F and F

DP

Your thoughts on this?

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 02:54 PM
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Threat Assessment in F and F

As we discussed, yesterday.

DP

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 8:36 AM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike
(USAATZ)

Subject: Threat Assessment in F and F

Dennis and Colleagues: | DP i

DP

DP

DP

DP
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DP

I can engage Matt Axelrod, : Unrelated i or call the
Marshal’s Director’s office 1f you like. I believe an email to Lisa from you is the quickest
way to resolve the issue.

Thanks. PJC

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 8:37 AM

To: Rivera, Fidencio (USMS); Gonzales, David (USMS)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Tracy, Rich (USMS); Lindsey, Ron (USMS); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: Re: Interview

I will come by the USMS at 10 am and if we have to postpone, we can call the Witness'
Attorney. Thanks. Pjc

————— Original Message —--———-

From: Rivera, Fidencio (USMS)

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 09:48 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Gonzales, David (USMS)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Tracy, Rich (USMS); Lindsey, Ron (USMS); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Interview

Yes. Ron is based out of Phoenix and Rich is scheduled to be in Phoenix. Thank you.

Fidencio Rivera
Chief Deputy U.S. Marshal
USMS—-District of Arizona
Off €02 761 2002

Fax 602 382 8710

————— Original Message —--———-

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) [mailto:Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 09:47 PM
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To: Rivera, Fidencio (USMS); Gonzales, David (USMS)
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Tracy, Rich (USMS); Lindsey, Ron (USMS); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Interview

Can Ron and Tracy be in PHX in case you get a green light on wed am? Pc

————— Original Message —--——-

From: Rivera, Fidencio (USMS)

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 09:40 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Gonzales, David (USMS)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Tracy, Rich (USMS); Lindsey, Ron (USMS); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Interview

Patrick,

We defer to your judgment on this matter. We will plan on advising as you have recommended.

We appreciate your tolerance as we navigate through our process. Thank you.

Fidencio Rivera
Chief Deputy U.S. Marshal
USMS-District of Arizona
Off €02 761 2002

Fax 602 382 8710

————— Original Message —--——-

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) [mailto:Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 09:23 PM

To: Rivera, Fidencio (USMS); Gonzales, David (USMS)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Tracy, Rich (USMS); Lindsey, Ron (USMS); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: Interview
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Fidencio and David:

DP Thoughts? PJC

From: Rivera, Fidencio (USMS)

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 5:53 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Needles, James R. (ATF)
Cc: Gonzales, David (USMS)

Subject: Interview

Greetings,

In an effort to coordinate a few details and due to operational
conflicts, it is necessary to postpone the interview at this time. The
interview will be rescheduled at a mutually convenient time for all

parties.

We hope to follow up tomorrow with specifics in coordination with all

involved parties. Thank you.

Fidencio Rivera
Chief Deputy U.S. Marshal
USMS-District of Arizona
Off €02 761 2002

Fax 602 382 8710
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